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Addendum #1:  

 
1.  Is this a new initiative? If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) 

providing this service?   
Answer:  This is a new initiative 

2. Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract?  
 Answer:  We are not going to provide previous spending, but this will be a new 
contract.   

3. Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s):   
Answer:  We will not provide previous spending.   

4. Please confirm if there is any local preference.   
Answer:  Local preference is not part of this bid.   

5. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)?  
Answer: No  

6. Please confirm the anticipated number of awards.   
Answer:  Award will be made to all responsive and responsible bidders per bid 
documents.  The District is looking to get a working list of providers we can pull from 
as needed.   

7. Will teletherapy be considered in regard to these activities?  
Answer:  No, teletherapy will not be considered.  We are looking for in person 
services.   

8. What is the estimated number of positions needed (part-time vs full-time).  
 Answer:  Can vary depending on district needs at the time.   

9. Will the district award more than 1 vendor?   
Answer:  See response to question 6.   

10. Is a local office required?   
Answer:  No, a local office is not required.   

11. Can we provide some but not all services being requested?   
Answer:  You may submit for any or all of the 13 categories on the bid schedule.   
 



12. When awarded the solicitation to pro7vide services, who would the contact within 
the district to inquire about open roles for professions related to the RFP?   
Answer:  Our ESE (Exceptional Student Education) Director would be the main contact.  
The district will reach out to qualifying companies as needed when open roles arise.   

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


